

Kimberly Carlson:Hi all, welcome to today's RWP call on 21 November at 14:00 UTC

Joke Braeken:hello everyone

Jennifer Bryce:Hi everyone

Martin Boyle:OK for me

Biyi Oladipo:Hello everyone

Bart Boswinkel:Is document scrollable/can it be made scrollable?

Jennifer Bryce:It should be scrollable now

Stephen Deerhake:None from me.

Katrina Sataki:If Q6 is showed to ccNSO members only, then can delete 'If you are a ccNSO member...'

Stephen Deerhake:Maybe make it "ccNSO Participants" rather than "ccNSO Members"?

Stephen Deerhake:Case in point, I participated in the ccNSO for years before .AS became a formal member. You need to capture the views of managers who are currently acting the way I did.

Biyi Oladipo:I think it can be handled simply. Have a question that asks if you are a ccNSO participant can be answered yes or no and if a participant are you a member, the person can be directed to question 5

Biyi Oladipo:If the answer is a no, then the person could be directed to the question that asks why they haven't joined.

Kristy Buckley:Thanks Biyi--we confirmed the survey can redirect respondents easily

Stephen Deerhake:No issue from me.

Stephen Deerhake:I concur with Katrina that non-native English speakers will be scratching their heads...

Stephen Deerhake:Maybe just ask if it should be changed? And then elicit ideas from the respondent on how they think it ought to be changed?

Martin Boyle:I like Stephen's approach

Stephen Deerhake:That works for me.

Stephen Deerhake:It does need to be addressed. None of us will be around forever...

Stephen Deerhake:Define "newer". But do so in terms of the number of ICANN meetings that they have attended, rather than calendar time...?

Stephen Deerhake:Minimum of three since there are three different meeting types. Probably 6.

Stephen Deerhake:Fine by me.

Biyi Oladipo:fine by me

Katrina Sataki:Q16: we have more than 170 members now

Stephen Deerhake:In the interest of time, I concur with Martin and Barts comments.

Biyi Oladipo:The Q20 is quite vague, needs to address specific issues, is it talking about participation or composition of council?

Biyi Oladipo:Stephen, the question does not state that

Katrina Sataki:I agree with Biyi :)

Stephen Deerhake:I read it as being directed at participation by individual council members, and not on the composition. But feel free to read it another way. The council composition, at least insofar as the elected membership is concerned, is in my mind out of scope for this effort.

Stephen Deerhake:NomCom appointees to Council should be directed towards filling diversity/skills questions.

Katrina Sataki:theoretically, yes

Katrina Sataki:but they also have a limited pool to choose from :)

Stephen Deerhake:Kristy, this is generally solid work however.

Stephen Deerhake:Proposal works for me.

Stephen Deerhake:Tomorrow is a holiday here.

Stephen Deerhake:That works.

Biya Oladipo:Works for me

Kimberly Carlson:I will send a Doodle for the call on the 17th - thank you

Stephen Deerhake:Bye all.

Mallorie Bruns:thank you everyone

Katrina Sataki:thanks, bye!

Kimberly Carlson:Thank you all, Happy Thanksgiving

Biya Oladipo:bye

Joke Braeken:thank you all. Happy thanksgiving to those that are celebrating.

Bart Boswinkel:Bye all